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5554 Memo
File #: 439-22 Agenda Date:8/16/2022
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: James V. Capparelli, City Manager
SUBJECT:

Resolution Appropriating Additional Motor Fuel Tax Funds for the 2021 MFT Roadways Resurfacing
Contract A - MFT Sect. No. 21-00540-00-RS

BACKGROUND:

The 2021 Roadways Resurfacing Contract A includes resurfacing projects on various streets
throughout the City and is funded by Motor Fuel Tax Funds. The Public Service Committee reviewed
this memo at the July 18, 2022, meeting and recommended for approval by full Council.

CONCLUSION:

Funding for this project will come from Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Funds. Since Motor Fuel Tax Funds are
used for this project, the State of lllinois requires the Mayor and City Council to approve a MFT
Resolution. Please find attached a Motor Fuel Tax Resolution appropriating an additional $46,425.42
for the 2021 Roadway Resurfacing Project A.

RECOMMENDATION:
Based on the above, it is recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the MFT resolution
appropriating Motor Fuel Tax Funds.
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